CARBON COUNTY

Planning Office
P.O. Box 466, Red Lodge, MT 59068
Main: (406) 446-1694
Fax: (406) 446-2640

PROJECT MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Carbon County Planning Board

FROM: Forrest J. Mandeville, AICP — Contract Planner

DATE: August 9, 2019

RE: Carbon County Growth Policy Update — Public Outreach Strategy

Public Outreach Strategy:

August:
e Develop Public Outreach Strategy
e Develop Online Survey

September/October:

e Press Release to Carbon County News

e Survey Published/Distributed

e Community Meetings
Joliet — In Conjunction with Town Council Meeting
Bridger — In Conjunction with Town Council Meeting
Fromberg — In Conjunction with Town Council Meeting

o O O O

Red Lodge — In Conjunction with September 17 Planning Board Meeting

October/November:
e Other Meetings
o Fire Council?
o Additional Community Meetings?
o Monthly Planning Board Meetings



November/December:
e Public Hearing at Planning Board meeting
o Planning Board may recommend approval, denial, or other action

January
e Commission Adopts Resolution of Intent to Adopt, Adopt with Revisions, or Reject

March
e Current Growth Policy Expires



